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February 16, 2024 

RE: EMS T26 over Tippecanoe Lake Boat Channel 
 Addendum No. 2 

To All Bidders: 

This Addendum, issued prior to bidding, alters, amends, corrects, or clarifies the 
proposal documents to the extent stated herein and does thereby become a part of the 
proposal documents and will become a part of the Contract Documents of the successful 
bidder. 

 Response to Questions 

1. Q: Would coal tar epoxy or galvanizing of the sheet piling be acceptable?  
A: As an alternate to Weathering Steel, the sheet piling may be galvanized 
per ISS 910.21 or painted per ISS 909.02, color to be a standard neutral 
color to be determined after the bid. Coal tar epoxy will not be allowed.  

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at your convenience. 

Sincerely, 
UNITED CONSULTING 

 

Bradley Salpietro, P.E. 
Project Engineer 

c: Terry Minix, UNITED  
 File 23-214 


